The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Norwood was called to order March 22, 2022 by Mayor Levison. Called to order 6:00pm

Also Present:

Trustees:

Kris Nezezon Excused:

Matt Tebo Dan McGregor DPW

Mike diVincenzo Deputy Clerk Brianna Beaulieu

Glenn Webster OIC Wells Village Clerk Nancy Berger Nick Orologio

Fire Chief Harold Looms

Michelle Garrow

Code Enforcement Bill MacIntire Attorney Andrea Marotta-late

Motion: Nezezon/Tebo motion to approve February meeting minutes with noted corrections.

Motion: DiVincenzo/Nezezon motion to approve payment of abstract of audited bills. Ayes 4 Nays 0; General A Fund \$71,208.90; Water F Fund \$2,748.49, Sewer G Fund \$5657.64 TA Fund \$8,631.44; TOTAL BILLS \$88,246.47

Visitors: None.

Attorney: None

**DPW**: Report Presented. High water flow from winter run off has caused some issues with the water collection. Dan McGregor will be returning

Water/Sewer: None.

**Police**: Report presented.

**Fire Department**: Application for James Miller resubmitted. Engine 90 is still getting fixed down in Syracuse but Loomis believed that they should be wrapping up soon. The department responded to 11 fire calls this month. Loomis stated that he would like to get in contact with our Grant writer to talk about getting a new fire truck.

Youth: Michelle was present to talk about the grant that the beach had received for a mural and children coloring books for patrons. Michelle is hoping to get that project started soon in order to avoid the ever-rising prices. Michelle has been in contact with Norwood-Norfolk CS groups and has found volunteers to help with Spring beach clean-up. She's very excited for the upcoming season and will be making applications available in the near future. There was discussion about a rain day policy and the chance of changing the hours later in the fall. Michelle stated that she could come up with something and is more than willing to accommodate whatever the Board needs.

**Zoning**: Reports presented. The Fregoe's plan on moving the pizza shop from Mechanic Street to the Hometown Market location. Bill had conducted a rental inspection for 39 Elm Street and the eviction court date is scheduled for March 23, 2022 for that property. There have been several complaints made regarding 5 Spring Street and Bill has been meeting with the renters and issuing tickets in order to get the property cleaned up. 3-5 S. Main Steet's building permit has expired and is looking into the next steps to address that.

Mayor: None.

**Trustees**: TTE Nezezon asked if we have heard back regarding the GIS mapping. Nancy stated that we haven't but will reach out for updates. Nezezon stated that, if the board agreed, he would reach out to Aaron with Tisdel Assoc. and other companies to get generator quotes.

## Action Items:

- 1. Motion to approve new Fire Department application for James Miller diVincenzo/Nezezon 3 Ayes 0 Nays; Webster abstained.
- 2. Motion to approve NCC annual fire alarm inspection contract; Nezezon/Tebo 3 Ayes 0 Nays. Webster abstained.
- 3. Motion to approve Williamson Law Book contract for services Nezezon/Tebo 3 Ayes 0 Nays. Webster abstained.
- 4. Motion to schedule public hearing for budget approval on April 12, 2022 at 5pm; Tebo/Nezezon 3 Ayes 0 Nays. Webster abstained.
- 5. Motion to schedule budget workshop for March 29, 2022 at 5 pm; DiVincenzo/Tebo 3 Ayes 0 Nays. Webster abstained.

## For Discussion:

- 1.
- 2.

Exe Session: Motion to enter executive session for contract and personnel issues. Nezezon/Tebo 3 Ayes.

Entered executive session at 7:17 pm. Motion to exit executive session 7:59pm. No action taken.

Motion to adjourn Tebo/diVincenzo; Ayes 4 Nays 0. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm.